Hull History Centre: Hull F.C. supporters club card
C DIzM Hull F.C. supporters club card 1940
Accession number: 22/26

Historical Background: Hull Rugby Football Club was founded in 1865 and played home
matches at the Boulevard until 2002. The ground suffered from air raid damage in May 1941.

Custodial history: Deposited by Andrew Moore in March 2022
Extent: 1 item

Related material: The Hull History Centre has a number of books on the history of Hull F.C.
details available on the city’s library catalogue at reference L.796.333. Programmes for
various Hull F.C. matches can be found at reference L DSHFC. At C DBHM/11/5 are match
reports compiled for the Hull Daily Mail, please see our online catalogue for more information.
Details of plans for the various buildings on The Boulevard, can be accessed through the
street index in the centre’s searchroom, often under the heading of Airlie Street. Records
regarding air raids on Hull can be found at reference C TYA.

Copies of local newspapers carrying reports and other news concerning Hull F.C. can be
accessed at the History Centre on microfilm. Please see our website for more details.

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

C DIzMm/1 Hull F. C. supporters club card 1940
In the name of A. Moore, for the season 1940-1941. Handwritten
note inside saying '‘Bombed out May 7-8th 1941. Club-zoom!'
1 item
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